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Malave, Erin

From: Shanna Reynolds [sreynolds@usmtgpartners.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, March 16, 2010 4:01 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Brad Smith; Wayne Starn

Subject: FW. Change of address correction

On March 1, we requested our principal address to be changed to 308 S. Westland Ave., Tampa, FL

33606 for US Mortgage Partners, Inc # P09000021052, Upon reviewing corporations online. .. our address
was changed to 308 E. Westland Ave,, Tampa, Fl. 33608. Can you please correct this?

Shanna Reynolds

US Mortgage Partners

308 S. Westland Ave

Tampa, FL 33606

Direct Line {813)463-0242

Fax (888)308-3762
www.nohomelost.com
sreynolds@usmtgpartners.com

"One Common Goal"

IZ] S Mortgage Partners Logo

From: Shanna Reynolds

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 2:58 PM
To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us
Cc: Brad Smith; Wayne Starn

Subject: Change of address correction

Please change US Morigage Partners, Inc #P09000021052 principal address to 308 S. Westland Ave.,
Tampa, FL 33606 & our mailing address to 3104 W. Fielder St., Tampa, FL 33611.



